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February 11, 2013

TO: Senate Education Committees

FROM: Dale M. Dennis, Deputy
Commissioner of Education

SUBJECT: 2012 Senate Bill 155—Tiered Weighting System—CTE

Senate Bill 155 requires.the State Board of Education to report to the Kansas Legislature by
January 15, 2014 regarding a proposed strategy and plan for providing state aid to career and
technical education programs or courses in school districts and shall consider the funding scheme
under the postsecondary tiered Technical Education State Aid Act. -

The purpose of the study and proposed plan is to determine the cost for the different career and
technical education pathway/clusters. The attached survey document was forwarded to school
districts. We are currently in the process of reviewing the data and requesting school districts to
verify the accuracy of their responses. Recommendations will be prepared concerning the tiered
weighting system and forwarded to the Legislature by the deadline.

Preliminary data indicates that the tiered system varies from zero to 1.0 for the different

pathways/clusters. The current weighting for all approved career and technical education
programs/courses is 0.5
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